February 6, 1339
213 W. Seminary Aave.
%hzaton, Illinois
¥r. J. N. V‘il
Aluminum Company of America
520 N. Michigan Ave.
Chicago, Illinois
Tear 8ir:
Enclosed are two copies of blueprints with
my O.K. I have added note #3 of photostat 38242
which was overlooked. I also want to question dGimen-
egions 14 9/18" and 12 5/18" on fin of section AA of °
cone., The diameter of band scales correctly while
these dimensicns esch ecale 1/8" evaller than stated.
If they are too large they will throw the dianeter of
band outeide tre tolerance. Fleaee look into thie.
The bill of material showe band to be conetruected
of two pieces. 1 am rather surprised you didn't

conetruct i1t of one plece similar to construetion of

previoue large orum and thereby save oneé weld.

However 1f you want to do it this way it is satisfactory

to me.

Yours truly,

Grote Heber




